CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY FEDERATION

Construction House, Canal Road, Dublin 6. Tel: (01) 4066000 Fax: (01) 4966953 E-mail: cif@cif.ie Website: www.cif.ie

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

20" March, 2012
Dear Sir/Madam,
Smith Demolition Ltd.
Killoughteen,

Newcastle West,
Co. Limerick

We hereby certify that the above company is a full current member of the Construction
Industry Federation (CIF) through the Mid West Branch of CIF.

The CIF Member Number of Smith Demolition Ltd. is 120019.

Yours faithfully,
K0 ze WK Vhaies

P
Renee McManus
Executive Membership Administration

President: M. Gallagher. Director General: T. Parlon. Chief Operations Officer: G. Hennessy.
Directors: H. Fitzpatrick, R. Gilboy, E. Keenan, J. O’Brien, D. O’Sullivan, M. Whelan.




This is to Certify

is / are in Membership of the Construé¢tion Industry Federation and
is / are entitled to display this Certificate during the continuance of
such membership.

h
Al 20™ March, 2012

S fortn

Director General

120019

Your Federation Membership Number is

N.B.This Certificate remains the property of the Federation to which it must be returned if, at any time, the membership of the firm named ceases.




